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From: Micallef, Josegh <jmicallef@sidley.com>
Sent: Friday, September 10, 2021 2:37 PM

To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>

Cc: Gregory Gonsalves <gonsalves@capitoliplaw.com>; Border, Scott <sborder@sidley.com>; yeasun yoon

<yoon@capitoliplaw.com>

Subject: IPR2020-01271

Your Honors:

It has come to our attention that Petitioners in the above-captioned proceeding inadvertently failed to file or serve

EXs 1037-1039 and 1041 when wefiled our Reply on August 20. 2021. These are the same documents, and exhibit

numbers, these same Petitioners filed and served with their Reply on May 21, 2021 in the related IPR2020-01031

proceeding. We note that, in both IPR2020-01031 and IPR2020-01271, these exhibits were cited in the same way

and for the same purpose. We therefore request permission to file these exhibits late in IPR2020-01271. We have

contacted counsel for Patent Qwner about this request, and he has indicated he does not oppose.

We can be available for a teleconference at the panel's convenience to discuss our request.

Regards,

JOE MICALLEF

SIDLEY AUSTIN LLP

1501 K Street, NW.
Washington, DC 20005
+1 202 736 8492

imicallef@sidley.com
www. sidieycom
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